

NPMA General Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 20th, 2018
6:30 – 8:30 pm – A033

Welcome and Approval of July 2018 Meeting Minutes

Connie called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.
Ron Carnal motioned to approve the minutes; 2nd by Beth Faia; motion carried; minutes approved.

Executive Officer Summary Reports

1st Vice President / Fundraising – Anita Schwartz

Thanks to those who went last night to the Pour House!

- Football Mania due 9/4 at the absolute latest. Student credit.
- Chipotle 10/14, 4-8pm - will not include online orders in the fundraisers; you have to be in the restaurant. Order gift cards before you get there.
- Mattress Sales December - will be held at the store in Lansdale, rather than having them bring them into the high school in December. Fliers will be distributed.
- Pending fundraisers: Trivia game 9/15 - start creating teams so you are ready to buy Tickets. \$1.00 will go to Student Credit for tickets sold. Will have raffle baskets from each section.
 - Zoe's Kitchen 9/26 - Dine Around in Montgomery Mall - no fliers needed.
 - Raffle tickets September
 - Tupperware September - student credit
 - 50/50 tickets October
 - Fun Pasta October - student credit
- **Ducky Regatta moved to Spring - did not have staffing to help us run it.**
- **Car Wash cancelled due to lack of helpers and weather!**

We need parent volunteers to chair fundraisers to help Anita out. She has them set up, just needs someone to run them. It won't take much time so please volunteer! Thanks!

2nd Vice President / Publicity – Carole Stoler

- Please take lots of photos that can be put up on the Flickr website! You can view them, download them so you can use them for posters etc. for Champs dinner. Do not change the password!
- Videos cannot be put up on Social Media site; you can video, but must only be shared privately to your family and friends. DO NOT POST THEM as it could endanger our program!

- Board members will be leaving so if you are interested in positions, shadow current members or ask them what they do.
- Christy Johannessen and Chris Bland are working on putting together our Website. It will be using Word Press. Wants to include history, officers, student testimonials; sponsors; links to different websites; schedules, calendars etc.

Treasurer – Tyler Bland

- report will be shared next month due to Jen and Tyler's vacations.

Chairperson Reports

Quartermaster (John)

- Need 2 liter soda bottles to make the wheat. Anyone willing to help, stop by on the evenings they are doing Prop work. Painting and building other props will be coming soon.
- Work is done at the garage.
- Helmet fittings are done. Can always use hands to help on Field Crew. There is a crew shirt, polo and hoodie can be ordered online.
- Have 6 drivers. Truck has been inspected; new one is being put out for bid. Most likely will not have it for the Marching band season.

Concessions (Stephen & Doug)

- Clean up on Wed. at 6:30 p.m. Tuesday Aug. 28th Costco Run - will need people to move merchandise into the snack stands. 2 Home Games in a row - sign up genius, can sign up for a specific job but just come out and help. Younger children can come and help - must be 14 and older to be in the snack stand; younger children can be runners.
- Please come early to help set up or stay later to clean up. Any connections for cheap ice - could use it because we go through it very quickly when it's warmer out. BJs has ice.

Sewing & Uniforms (Katy) (Rose absent)

- Guard uniforms have been ordered. Opener flags are being printed. 2 more sets of flags will be made. Need volunteers to sew, pin or iron, sign up to help Katy. No designs yet.
- Nothing new for uniforms - all students are fitted. Shout out to Rose for having uniforms cleaned, going through all uniforms, fitting all in time for pictures.
- Students had a session on uniform etiquette. Need to be reminded about how to take care of them while dressing and undressing on the buses.

Student Financials (Jenny)

- Is starting from scratch entering credit from July and August.

- All of the registrations and fees are also being entered.

Student Financials Report – August 1, 2018

STUDENT CREDIT as of 7/29/18

- **GLScrip Profit earned: \$753.46**
- **WAWA earned: \$100.00**

FUND BALANCES as of 7/29/18

- **All Student Credit earned : \$853.46**
- **Knights in Need Fund: \$2616.12; received \$30.00 in scrip donations from alumni.**

Unfinished Business

Preparations for new season – update (Mr. Heller / Mr. Haddad)

Show is being progressively designed through an idea. Music is written, drill is being introduced; tonight they will move and play.

Shout out to Jen Karpf and the parents who are working to put band camp meals together. We have one blank in the Mellophone section; anyone who has a student in 9th-12th grade, we need someone to march!

Was happy parents came out on Thursday's hospitality night and applauded. Students need to hear it because it gives them purpose.

Boston trip preparations – NPMK students/staff will be staying at Hampton Inn in West Marlborough, MA. Booked the buses. Paperwork has been submitted to school board for Approval. Parents can stay at the same hotel, but students are on a band trip - parents may not take students for any reason. NPMA Knights in Need cannot cover the trip; parents should start fundraising to pay for their student's trip fee.

12:00 departure; will feed them dinner; 6 hour drive time; Saturday competition at King Phillip High school. Breakfast included; lunch and dinner will be provided; Sunday time in Quincy Market visit. Thursday luggage drop off; Friday backpacks will be checked.

September 15th, 2019 - we will try to have Knight of Sound. No Knight of Sound this year. Will look into what where we can perform on November 3rd, 2018.

Senior Recognition Night - Will be held at the start of the football game on October 12th. NPMK will do post game performance.

Community Night - will invite other local bands to come; celebration of the community.

Band Picture Day - if form was not turned in, pictures can be ordered online. Guard will be done later when their uniforms are in. Redos or anyone who was not here for pictures will have an opportunity in the future.

Show shirt development - is still in the works; Miranda will have one ready by Wednesday. First FB Game Friday - Away at Neshaminy - students should eat lunch before practice and pack a dinner. No dinner will be provided. Same for the following week on Aug. 31st.

New Business

· Spiritwear Online Sale Preview – starts Today AND Ends on September 3rd. Only sale for the season. Something Personal - Jen Silver's company. Samples are available to see tonight. Delivery will be at our next meeting on Sept. 17th.

www.somethingpersonal.com Show shirt must be ordered online. Lots of new merchandise available.

Will be an extra week for embroidered garment bag, jacket, hat and socks.

Make sure personalization is put in at checkout.

Order is not complete until you click submit at the end of the order. Must click it after you review your cart and have entered your payment.

Anyone who can help Liz this year and possibly take over for next year, please volunteer.

· 2018-19 NPMA Proposed Budget review by Jen Logan. Will be posted online; questions should be addressed to the treasurer email. Will come up for a vote at our next General Meeting.

Upcoming Events

- 8/20 – Band Camp Week #2
- 8/24 – Away FB Game @Neshaminy
- 8/31 – FB Game vs. LaSalle @ NP
- 9/7 – Home FB Game vs. Pennsbury
- 9/14 – Away FB Game vs. Pennridge

Stephen Hammond motioned to adjourn the meeting; 2nd by Hope Heck. Motion carried; meeting adjourned.

Next General Meeting - Monday, September 17th at 6:30 pm